

### AGENDA

## 10 - 13 September 2012 Strasbourg



### **Explanation of procedures**

Unless Parliament decides otherwise, texts taken in plenary will be put to the vote in the following order

### 1. Third reading

 Ordinary legislative procedure (★★★III) majority of votes cast to approve a joint text

### 2. Consent

 Consent procedure (★★★) where the Treaties require a majority of Parliament's component Members to adopt or reject a decision giving consent

### 3. Second reading

 Ordinary legislative procedure (★★★II) majority of Parliament's component Members to reject or amend the Council position; majority of votes cast to approve the Council position

### 4. Parliament's Rules of Procedure

- Amendments to Rules of Procedure majority of Parliament's component Members to adopt amendments majority of votes cast to adopt a proposal for a decision

### 5. First reading

 Ordinary legislative procedure (★★★I) majority of votes cast to approve or amend a legislative proposal majority of votes cast to adopt a draft legislative resolution

### 6. Consent

- Consent procedure ( $\star \star \star$ ) where the Treaties require a majority of votes cast to adopt or reject a decision giving consent

### 7. Other procedures

- Consultation procedure (\*) majority of votes cast to approve or amend a legislative proposal majority of votes cast to adopt a draft legislative resolution
- Others (statements, oral questions, own-initiative reports, waiver of immunity) majority of votes cast to adopt a motion for a resolution or a proposal for a decision

### Contents

17:00 - 23:00
Resumption of session and order of business
European standardisation - Report: Lara Comi (A7-0069/2012)
Electronic identification of bovine animals - Report: Sophie Auconie (A7-0199/2012)
Alleged transportation and illegal detention of prisoners in European countries by the CIA - Report: Hélène Flautre (A7-0266/2012)
One-minute speeches (Rule 150)
Short presentations of the following reports:
Voluntary and unpaid donation of tissues and cells - Report: Marina Yannakoudakis (A7-0223/2012)
Role of women in the green economy - Report: Mikael Gustafsson (A7-0235/2012)
Women's working conditions in the service sector - <i>Report: Iratxe García Pérez (A7-0246/2012)</i>
Enhanced intra-EU solidarity in the field of asylum - Report: Kyriacos Triantaphyllides (A7-0248/2012
Joint debate - Pharmacovigilance
Pharmacovigilance (amendment of Directive 2001/83/EC) - <i>Report: Linda McAvan (A7-0165/2012)</i>
Pharmacovigilance (amendment of Regulation (EC) No 726/2004) - <i>Report: Linda McAvan (A7-0164/2012)</i>
Tuesday 11 September 2012
08:30 - 10:20
Sulphur content of marine fuels - Report: Satu Hassi (A7-0038/2012)
Energy efficiency - Report: Claude Turmes (A7-0265/2012)
10:20 - 11:50
Question Time (Commission)
12:00 - 14:00 VOTES followed by explanations of votes
Mobilisation of the European Globalisation Adjustment Fund: EGF/2011/008 DK/Odense Steel Shipyard from Denmark - <i>Report: Bendt Bendtsen (A7-0232/2012)</i>
Mobilisation of the European Globalisation Adjustment Fund: EGF/2011/017 ES/Aragon - Report: Juan Andrés Naranjo Escobar (A7-0233/2012)
Energy efficiency - Report: Claude Turmes (A7-0265/2012)
Waiver of the parliamentary immunity of Jarosław Leszek Wałęsa - <i>Report: Cecilia Wikström</i> (A7-0230/2012)
Waiver of the parliamentary immunity of Birgit Collin-Langen - <i>Report: Francesco Enrico Speroni</i> (A7-0229/2012)
Alleged transportation and illegal detention of prisoners in European countries by the CIA - Report: Hélène Flautre (A7-0266/2012)
Enhanced intra-EU solidarity in the field of asylum - Report: Kyriacos Triantaphyllides (A7-0248/2012)
European standardisation - Report: Lara Comi (A7-0069/2012)
Electronic identification of bovine animals - Report: Sophie Auconie (A7-0199/2012)
Pharmacovigilance (amendment of Directive 2001/83/EC) - <i>Report: Linda McAvan (A7-0165/2012)</i>
Pharmacovigilance (amendment of Regulation (EC) No 726/2004) - <i>Report: Linda McAvan (A7-0164/2012</i> Sulphur content of marine fuels - <i>Report: Satu Hassi (A7-0038/2012)</i>
Single payment scheme and support to vine-growers - Report: Herbert Dorfmann (A7-0203/2012)

Single payment scheme and support to vine-growers *- Report: Herbert Dorfmann (A7-0203/2012)* Administrative cooperation through the internal market information system *- Report: Adam Bielan (A7-0068/2012)* Common system of taxation applicable to interest and royalty payments *- Report: Ildikó Gáll-Pelcz* 

(A7-0227/2012)

Monday 10 September 2012

1

1

1 1 1

1 1 1

1 2 2

2

2 2

2

3

3

3 3

3

3

3

3

4 4

4

4

4 4

4 5 5

5

5

5

5

Preparation of the Commission work programme 2013 - Motions for resolutions	5
Voluntary and unpaid donation of tissues and cells - Report: Marina Yannakoudakis (A7-0223/20	012) 6
Role of women in the green economy - Report: Mikael Gustafsson (A7-0235/2012)	6
Women's working conditions in the service sector - Report: Iratxe García Pérez (A7-0246/2012)	6
Education, training and Europe 2020 - Report: Mary Honeyball (A7-0247/2012)	6
Online distribution of audiovisual works in the EU - Report: Jean-Marie Cavada (A7-0262/2012	<i>c)</i> 6
15:00 - 20:00	6
Presentation by the Council of its position on the draft general budget - 2013 financial year	6
Joint debate - Common Foreign and Security Policy	6
Main aspects and basic choices of the common foreign and security policy and the common security epolicy (Article 36 TEU) - Statement by the Vice-President of the Commission/High Representative of the Union for Foreign Affairs and Security Policy	ecurity and 6
Annual report from the Council to the European Parliament on the Common Foreign and Secu - <i>Report: Elmar Brok (A7-0252/2012)</i>	urity Policy 7
Situation in Syria - Statement by the Vice-President of the Commission/High Representative of the Foreign Affairs and Security Policy	e Union for 7
Political use of justice in Russia - Statement by the Vice-President of the Commission/High Repre the Union for Foreign Affairs and Security Policy	7
Joint debate - Fisheries policy	7
Measures in relation to countries allowing non-sustainable fishing for the purpose of the conse fish stocks - <i>Report: Pat the Cope Gallagher (A7-0146/2012)</i>	7
Common organisation of the markets in fishery and aquaculture products - <i>Report: Struan Sta</i> (A7-0217/2012)	7
Conservation and sustainable exploitation of fisheries resources - Report: Carl Haglund (A7-	
Reform of the Common Fisheries Policy - Report: Nikolaos Salavrakos (A7-0253/2012)	8
21:00 - 23:00	8
Minimum standards on the rights, support and protection of victims of crime - Report: Antonyia . Teresa Jiménez-Becerril Barrio (A7-0244/2012)	Parvanova, 8
Current management of the sugar sector - Oral questions (O-000114/2012 - B7-0353/2012) (O-0 - B7-0354/2012) (O-000143/2012 - B7-0359/2012) (O-000152/2012 - B7-0361/2012)	8 8
Wednesday 12 September 2012	9
09:00 - 12:20 KEY DEBATE	9
State of the Union - Statement by the President of the Commission	9
12:30 - 14:30 VOTES followed by explanations of votes	9
Minimum standards on the rights, support and protection of victims of crime - Report: Antonyia Teresa Jiménez-Becerril Barrio (A7-0244/2012)	Parvanova, 9
Administration of certain Community tariff quotas for high-quality beef, and for pigmeat, poultry and meslin, and brans, sharps and other residues - <i>Report: Vital Moreira (A7-0212/2012)</i>	meat, wheat 9
Imports of olive oil and other agricultural products from Turkey as regards the delegated and imp powers to be conferred on the Commission - <i>Report: Vital Moreira (A7-0209/2012)</i>	9
EC-Australia agreement on mutual recognition in relation to conformity assessment, certificates a markings - <i>Recommendation: Vital Moreira (A7-0211/2012)</i>	und 10
EC-New Zealand agreement on mutual recognition in relation to conformity assessment - <i>Recom Vital Moreira (A7-0210/2012)</i>	mendation: 10
Measures in relation to countries allowing non-sustainable fishing for the purpose of the conserva stocks - <i>Report: Pat the Cope Gallagher (A7-0146/2012)</i>	tion of fish 10
Common organisation of the markets in fishery and aquaculture products - <i>Report: Struan Steven</i> (A7-0217/2012)	nson 10
Annual report from the Council to the European Parliament on the Common Foreign and Security <i>Report: Elmar Brok (A7-0252/2012)</i>	Policy - 10
Conservation and sustainable exploitation of fisheries resources - Report: Carl Haglund (A7-022	5/2012) 10
Reform of the Common Fisheries Policy - Report: Nikolaos Salavrakos (A7-0253/2012)	10

15:00 -	20:00
---------	-------

15:00 - 20:00	11
Political situation in Romania - Council and Commission statements	11
Proposals for a European banking union (EBU) - Oral question (O-000151/2012 - B7-0360/2012)	11
Exclusion of certain countries from trade preferences - <i>Report: David Martin (A7-0207/2012)</i>	11
Intergovernmental agreements between Member States and third countries in the field of energy - <i>Report</i> :	
Krišjānis Kariņš (A7-0264/2012)	11
Agricultural product quality schemes - Report: Iratxe García Pérez (A7-0266/2011)	11
21:00 - 23:00	11
Joint debate - Social entrepreneurship and venture capital funds	11
European Social Entrepreneurship Funds - Report: Sophie Auconie (A7-0194/2012)	11
European Venture Capital Funds - Report: Philippe Lamberts (A7-0193/2012)	12
Joint debate - Bilateral safeguard clauses and stabilisation mechanisms for bananas	12
Implementation of the bilateral safeguard clause and the stabilisation mechanism for bananas of the Trade Agreement between the EU and Colombia and Peru - <i>Report: Bernd Lange (A7-0249/2012)</i>	12
Implementation of the bilateral safeguard clause and the stabilisation mechanism for bananas of the Association Agreement between the EU and Central America - <i>Report: Jörg Leichtfried (A7-0237/2012)</i>	12
Thursday 13 September 2012	13
	12
09:00 - 11:50	13
Forwarding to and handling by the European Parliament of classified information held by the Council on matters other than those in the area of the Common Foreign and Security Policy - <i>Report: Gerald Häfner</i> (A7-0245/2012)	13
Permitted uses of orphan works - Report: Lidia Joanna Geringer de Oedenberg (A7-0055/2012)	13
18th report on better legislation - Application of the principles of subsidiarity and proportionality (2010) - <i>Report: Sajjad Karim (A7-0251/2012)</i>	13
12:00 - 14:00 VOTES followed by explanations of votes	13
Renewal of the Agreement for scientific and technological cooperation between the European Community and the Federative Republic of Brazil - <i>Recommendation: Amalia Sartori (A7-0268/2012)</i>	13
EU-Algeria agreement on scientific and technological cooperation - <i>Recommendation: Amalia Sartori</i> (A7-0267/2012)	14
Forwarding to and handling by the European Parliament of classified information held by the Council on matters other than those in the area of the Common Foreign and Security Policy - <i>Report: Gerald Häfner</i> (A7-0245/2012)	14
18th report on better legislation - Application of the principles of subsidiarity and proportionality (2010) - <i>Report: Sajjad Karim (A7-0251/2012)</i>	14
EU Cohesion Policy Strategy for the Atlantic Area - Report: Alain Cadec (A7-0222/2012)	14
Exclusion of certain countries from trade preferences - Report: David Martin (A7-0207/2012)	14
Intergovernmental agreements between Member States and third countries in the field of energy - <i>Report: Krišjānis Kariņš (A7-0264/2012)</i>	14
Agricultural product quality schemes - Report: Iratxe García Pérez (A7-0266/2011)	14
European Social Entrepreneurship Funds - Report: Sophie Auconie (A7-0194/2012)	14
European Venture Capital Funds - Report: Philippe Lamberts (A7-0193/2012)	15
Implementation of the bilateral safeguard clause and the stabilisation mechanism for bananas of the Trade Agreement between the EU and Colombia and Peru - <i>Report: Bernd Lange (A7-0249/2012)</i>	15
Implementation of the bilateral safeguard clause and the stabilisation mechanism for bananas of the Association Agreement between the EU and Central America - <i>Report: Jörg Leichtfried (A7-0237/2012)</i>	15
Permitted uses of orphan works - Report: Lidia Joanna Geringer de Oedenberg (A7-0055/2012)	15
Emergency autonomous trade preferences for Pakistan - Report: Vital Moreira (A7-0069/2011)	15
Situation in Syria - Motions for resolutions	15
Political use of justice in Russia - Motions for resolutions	15
Proposals for a European banking union (EBU) - Motions for resolutions	15

15:00 - 16:00	16
Debates on cases of breaches of human rights, democracy and the rule of law - One hour maximum (Rule 122)	16
South Africa: massacre of striking miners	16
Persecution of Rohingya Muslims in Burma	16
Azerbaijan: the case of Ramil Safarov	16
16:00 - 17:00 Votes (at the end of the preceding debates)	16
Motions for resolutions concerning debates on cases of breaches of human rights, democracy and the rule of law (Rule 122)	16
Speaking time (Rule 149)	18

### Monday 10 September 2012

17:	00 - 23:00	Debates
17:	:00 - 23:00	
1		<ul> <li>Resumption of session and order of business</li> </ul>
2	®★★★I	• European standardisation
		Report: Lara Comi (A7-0069/2012)
		Report on the proposal for a regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on European Standardisation and amending Council Directives 89/686/EEC and 93/15/EEC and Directives 94/9/EC, 94/25/EC, 95/16/EC, 97/23/EC, 98/34/EC, 2004/22/EC, 2007/23/EC, 2009/105/EC and 2009/23/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council
		[2011/0150(COD)]
		Committee on the Internal Market and Consumer Protection
5		• Electronic identification of bovine animals
		Report: Sophie Auconie (A7-0199/2012)
		Report on the amended proposal for a regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council amending Regulation (EC) No 1760/2000 as regards electronic identification of bovine animals and deleting the provisions on voluntary beef labelling
		[COM(2012)0162 - C7-0114/2012 - 2011/0229(COD)]
		Committee on the Environment, Public Health and Food Safety
75		• Alleged transportation and illegal detention of prisoners in European countries by the CIA
		Report: Hélène Flautre (A7-0266/2012)
		Report on alleged transportation and illegal detention of prisoners in European countries by the CIA: follow-up of the EP TDIP Committee report
		[2012/2033(INI)]
		Committee on Civil Liberties, Justice and Home Affairs
6		• One-minute speeches (Rule 150)
		Short presentations of the following reports:
	7	<ul> <li>Voluntary and unpaid donation of tissues and cells <i>Report: Marina Yannakoudakis (A7-0223/2012)</i> Report on voluntary and unpaid donation of tissues and cells [2011/2193(INI)]</li> </ul>

Committee on the Environment, Public Health and Food Safety

1

10	Ð	<ul> <li>Role of women in the green economy</li> </ul>
		Report: Mikael Gustafsson (A7-0235/2012)
		Report on the role of women in the green economy
		[2012/2035(INI)]
		Committee on Women's Rights and Gender Equality

### Women's working conditions in the service sector *Report: Iratxe García Pérez (A7-0246/2012)* Report on women's working conditions in the service sector [2012/2046(INI)] Committee on Women's Rights and Gender Equality

 Enhanced intra-EU solidarity in the field of asylum *Report: Kyriacos Triantaphyllides (A7-0248/2012)* Report on enhanced intra-EU solidarity in the field of asylum [2012/2032(INI)] Committee on Civil Liberties, Justice and Home Affairs

### Joint debate - Pharmacovigilance

### <sup>3</sup> <sup>③</sup> ★★★I • Pharmacovigilance (amendment of Directive 2001/83/EC) *Report: Linda McAvan (A7-0165/2012)*

Report on the proposal for a directive of the European Parliament and of the Council amending Directive 2001/83/EC as regards pharmacovigilance [2012/0025(COD)] Committee on the Environment, Public Health and Food Safety

### 4 ③★★★I • Pharmacovigilance (amendment of Regulation (EC) No 726/2004) *Report: Linda McAvan (A7-0164/2012)*

Report on the proposal for a regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council amending Regulation (EC) No 726/2004 as regards pharmacovigilance [2012/0023(COD)]

Committee on the Environment, Public Health and Food Safety

### End of joint debate

### **Tuesday 11 September 2012**

08:30 - 10:20	Debates
10:20 - 11:50	Question Time
12:00 - 14:00	VOTES followed by explanations of votes
15:00 - 20:00	Debates
21:00 - 23:00	Debates

### 08:30 - 10:20

18

- Sulphur content of marine fuels *Report: Satu Hassi (A7-0038/2012)*  Report on the proposal for a directive of the European Parliament and of the Council amending Directive 1999/32/EC as regards the sulphur content of marine fuels [2011/0190(COD)] Committee on the Environment, Public Health and Food Safety
- 17  $\star \star \star I$  Energy efficiency

### Report: Claude Turmes (A7-0265/2012)

Report on the proposal for a directive of the European Parliament and of the Council on energy efficiency and repealing Directives 2004/8/EC and 2006/32/EC

[COM(2011)0370 - C7-0168/2011 - 2011/0172(COD)]

Committee on Industry, Research and Energy

### 10:20 - 11:50

13

### Question Time (Commission)

State of play of the energy market acquis (3rd package) implementation Commissioners: Günther OETTINGER and Joaquín ALMUNIA

### 12:00 - 14:00 VOTES followed by explanations of votes

### 32 - Mobilisation of the European Globalisation Adjustment Fund: EGF/2011/008 DK/Odense Steel Shipyard from Denmark

### Report: Bendt Bendtsen (A7-0232/2012)

Report on the proposal for a decision of the European Parliament and of the Council on the mobilisation of the European Globalisation Adjustment Fund in accordance with point 28 of the Interinstitutional Agreement of 17 May 2006 between the European Parliament, the Council and the Commission on budgetary discipline and sound financial management (application EGF/2011/008 DK/Odense Steel Shipyard from Denmark)

[2012/2110(BUD)]

Committee on Budgets

Rule 138

33		- Mobilisation of the European Globalisation Adjustment Fund: EGF/2011/017 ES/Aragon
		Report: Juan Andrés Naranjo Escobar (A7-0233/2012)
		Report on the proposal for a decision of the European Parliament and of the Council on the mobilisation of the European Globalisation Adjustment Fund in accordance with point 28 of the Interinstitutional Agreement of 17 May 2006 between the European Parliament, the Council and the Commission on budgetary discipline and sound financial management (application EGF/2011/017 ES/Aragón - Construction from Spain)
		[2012/2121(BUD)]
		Committee on Budgets
		Rule 138
17	★★★I	- Energy efficiency
		Report: Claude Turmes (A7-0265/2012)
		[COM(2011)0370 - C7-0168/2011 - 2011/0172(COD)]
		Committee on Industry, Research and Energy
		Rule 138
60		- Waiver of the parliamentary immunity of Jarosław Leszek Wałęsa
		Report: Cecilia Wikström (A7-0230/2012)
		Report on the request for waiver of the immunity of Jarosław Leszek Wałęsa
		[2012/2112(IMM)]
		Committee on Legal Affairs
		Rule 138
61		- Waiver of the parliamentary immunity of Birgit Collin-Langen
		Report: Francesco Enrico Speroni (A7-0229/2012)
		Report on the request for waiver of the immunity of Birgit Collin-Langen [2012/2128(IMM)]
		Committee on Legal Affairs
		Rule 138
		Rule 150
75		- Alleged transportation and illegal detention of prisoners in European countries by the CIA
		Report: Hélène Flautre (A7-0266/2012)
		[2012/2033(INI)]
		Committee on Civil Liberties, Justice and Home Affairs
		Rule 138
57		- Enhanced intra-EU solidarity in the field of asylum
		Report: Kyriacos Triantaphyllides (A7-0248/2012)
		[2012/2032(INI)]
		Committee on Civil Liberties, Justice and Home Affairs
		Rule 138
2	⊕★★★I	- European standardisation
		Report: Lara Comi (A7-0069/2012)
		[2011/0150(COD)]
		Committee on the Internal Market and Consumer Protection

5	
Э	

5	® ★★★I	<ul> <li>Electronic identification of bovine animals <i>Report: Sophie Auconie (A7-0199/2012)</i> [COM(2012)0162 - C7-0114/2012 - 2011/0229(COD)] Committee on the Environment, Public Health and Food Safety</li> </ul>
3	® ★★★I	<ul> <li>Pharmacovigilance (amendment of Directive 2001/83/EC) <i>Report: Linda McAvan (A7-0165/2012)</i> [2012/0025(COD)] Committee on the Environment, Public Health and Food Safety</li> </ul>
4	® ★★★I	<ul> <li>Pharmacovigilance (amendment of Regulation (EC) No 726/2004) <i>Report: Linda McAvan (A7-0164/2012)</i> [2012/0023(COD)] Committee on the Environment, Public Health and Food Safety</li> </ul>
18	® ★★★I	<ul> <li>Sulphur content of marine fuels <i>Report: Satu Hassi (A7-0038/2012)</i></li> <li>[2011/0190(COD)]</li> <li>Committee on the Environment, Public Health and Food Safety</li> </ul>
16	® ★★★I	<ul> <li>Single payment scheme and support to vine-growers <i>Report: Herbert Dorfmann (A7-0203/2012)</i></li> <li>Report on the proposal for a regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council amending Council regulation (EC) No 1234/2007 as regards the regime of the single payment scheme and support to vine- growers</li> <li>[2011/0285(COD)]</li> <li>Committee on Agriculture and Rural Development</li> </ul>
24	® ★★★I	<ul> <li>Administrative cooperation through the internal market information system <i>Report: Adam Bielan (A7-0068/2012)</i></li> <li>Report on the proposal for a regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on administrative cooperation through the Internal Market Information System ('the IMI Regulation')</li> <li>[2011/0226(COD)]</li> <li>Committee on the Internal Market and Consumer Protection</li> </ul>
25	ூ★	<ul> <li>Common system of taxation applicable to interest and royalty payments <i>Report: Ildikó Gáll-Pelcz (A7-0227/2012)</i> Report on the proposal for a Council directive on a common system of taxation applicable to interest and royalty payments made between associated companies of different Member States (recast) [2011/0314(CNS)] Committee on Economic and Monetary Affairs</li> </ul>
40	•	<ul> <li>Preparation of the Commission work programme 2013 Motions for resolutions</li> <li>B7-0345/2012, B7-0346/2012, B7-0347/2012, B7-0348/2012, B7-0349/2012, B7-0350/2012</li> <li>[2012/2688(RSP)]</li> <li>Debate: 04/07/2012</li> </ul>

- Voluntary and unpaid donation of tissues and cells

0
---

		<b>Report: Marina Yannakoudakis (A7-0223/2012)</b> [2011/2193(INI)] Committee on the Environment, Public Health and Food Safety <i>Rule 48(2)</i>
10	٢	<ul> <li>Role of women in the green economy <i>Report: Mikael Gustafsson (A7-0235/2012)</i> [2012/2035(INI)] Committee on Women's Rights and Gender Equality <i>Rule 48(2)</i></li> </ul>
11	٩	<ul> <li>Women's working conditions in the service sector <i>Report: Iratxe García Pérez (A7-0246/2012)</i></li> <li>[2012/2046(INI)]</li> <li>Committee on Women's Rights and Gender Equality</li> <li><i>Rule 48(2)</i></li> </ul>
8	Ð	<ul> <li>Education, training and Europe 2020 <i>Report: Mary Honeyball (A7-0247/2012)</i></li> <li>Report on Education, Training and Europe 2020 [COM(2011)0902 - 2012/2045(INI)]</li> <li>Committee on Culture and Education <i>Rule 48(2)</i></li> </ul>
9	4	<ul> <li>Online distribution of audiovisual works in the EU <i>Report: Jean-Marie Cavada (A7-0262/2012)</i></li> <li>Report on the online distribution of audiovisual works in the European Union [2011/2313(INI)]</li> <li>Committee on Culture and Education <i>Rule 46(2)</i></li> </ul>
15:	00 - 20:00	
14		<ul> <li>Presentation by the Council of its position on the draft general budget - 2013 financial year     [2012/2719(RSP)]</li> <li>Joint debate - Common Foreign and Security Policy</li> </ul>
	37	<ul> <li>Main aspects and basic choices of the common foreign and security policy and the common security and defence policy (Article 36 TEU)</li> <li>Statement by the Vice-President of the Commission/High Representative of the Union for Foreign Affairs and Security Policy</li> <li>[2012/2540(RSP)]</li> </ul>

6

7

### Annual report from the Council to the European Parliament on the Common Foreign and Security Policy *Report: Elmar Brok (A7-0252/2012)*

Report on the Annual Report from the Council to the European Parliament on the Common Foreign and Security Policy [2012/2050(INI)]

Committee on Foreign Affairs

### End of joint debate

### 86 (1) • Situation in Syria

Statement by the Vice-President of the Commission/High Representative of the Union for Foreign Affairs and Security Policy [2012/2788(RSP)] The vote will be held on Thursday

87 <sup>(1)</sup>

### • Political use of justice in Russia

Statement by the Vice-President of the Commission/High Representative of the Union for Foreign Affairs and Security Policy

[2012/2789(RSP)] The vote will be held on Thursday

Joint debate - Fisheries policy

### 26 <sup>(S)</sup>★★★1 • Measures in relation to countries allowing non-sustainable fishing for the purpose of the conservation of fish stocks

### Report: Pat the Cope Gallagher (A7-0146/2012)

Report on the proposal for a regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on certain measures in relation to countries allowing non-sustainable fishing for the purpose of the conservation of fish stocks

[COM(2011)0888 - C7-0508/2011 - 2011/0434(COD)]

Committee on Fisheries

### 27 ③★★★I • Common organisation of the markets in fishery and aquaculture products *Report: Struan Stevenson (A7-0217/2012)*

Report on the proposal for a regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on the common organisation of the markets in fishery and aquaculture products

[COM(2011)0416 - C7-0197/2011 - 2011/0194(COD)] Committee on Fisheries

28 ®

### • Conservation and sustainable exploitation of fisheries resources *Report: Carl Haglund (A7-0225/2012)*

Report on reporting obligations under Regulation (EC) No 2371/2002 on the conservation and sustainable exploitation of fisheries resources under the Common Fisheries Policy

[COM(2011)0418 - 2011/2291(INI)]

Committee on Fisheries

### 29 🕙

### Reform of the Common Fisheries Policy *Report: Nikolaos Salavrakos (A7-0253/2012)* Report on the reform of the Common Fisheries Policy - Overarching Communication [COM(2011)0417 - 2011/2290(INI)] Committee on Fisheries

### End of joint debate

### 21:00 - 23:00

19

22 ★★★I • Minimum standards on the rights, support and protection of victims of crime Report: Antonyia Parvanova, Teresa Jiménez-Becerril Barrio (A7-0244/2012)

Report on the proposal for a directive of the European Parliament and of the Council establishing minimum standards on the rights, support and protection of victims of crime [COM(2011)0275 - C7-0127/2011 - 2011/0129(COD)]

Committee on Civil Liberties, Justice and Home Affairs

Committee on Women's Rights and Gender Equality *Rule 51* 

### Current management of the sugar sector

### **Oral questions**

James Nicholson, Marina Yannakoudakis (O-000114/2012 - B7-0353/2012) European Conservatives and Reformists Group Commission The current management of the sugar sector

George Lyon, Britta Reimers, Sarah Ludford, Ramon Tremosa i Balcells, Marielle de Sarnez (O-000116/2012 - B7-0354/2012) Group of the Alliance of Liberals and Democrats for Europe Commission The current management of the sugar sector Luis Manuel Capoulas Santos (O-000143/2012 - B7-0359/2012) Group of the Progressive Alliance of Socialists and Democrats in the European Parliament Commission The current management of the sugar sector

Patrick Le Hyaric, Alfreds Rubiks, João Ferreira, Nikolaos Chountis (O-000152/2012 - B7-0361/2012) Confederal Group of the European United Left - Nordic Green Left Commission

The current management of the sugar sector

[2012/2662(RSP)]

### Wednesday 12 September 2012

09:00 - 12:20	KEY DEBATE
12:30 - 14:30	VOTES followed by explanations of votes
15:00 - 20:00	Debates
21:00 - 23:00	Debates

### 09:00 - 12:20 KEY DEBATE

36

### • State of the Union

Statement by the President of the Commission [2012/2586(RSP)] 2 rounds of political group chairs followed by "Catch the eye"

### 12:30 - 14:30 VOTES followed by explanations of votes

### 22 ★★★I - Minimum standards on the rights, support and protection of victims of crime *Report: Antonyia Parvanova, Teresa Jiménez-Becerril Barrio (A7-0244/2012)* [COM(2011)0275 - C7-0127/2011 - 2011/0129(COD)] Committee on Civil Liberties, Justice and Home Affairs Committee on Women's Rights and Gender Equality *Rule 138*

### 46 ★★★I - Administration of certain Community tariff quotas for high-quality beef, and for pigmeat, poultrymeat, wheat and meslin, and brans, sharps and other residues *Report: Vital Moreira (A7-0212/2012)*

Report on the proposal for a regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council amending Council Regulation (EC) No 774/94 opening and providing for the administration of certain Community tariff quotas for high-quality beef, and for pigmeat, poultrymeat, wheat and meslin, and brans, sharps and other residues [COM(2011)0906 - C7-0524/2011 - 2011/0445(COD)]

Committee on International Trade *Rule 138* 

### 47 ★★★I - Imports of olive oil and other agricultural products from Turkey as regards the delegated and implementing powers to be conferred on the Commission

### Report: Vital Moreira (A7-0209/2012)

Report on the proposal for a regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council amending Council Regulations (EC) No 2008/97, (EC) No 779/98 and (EC) No 1506/98 in the field of imports of olive oil and other agricultural products from Turkey as regards the delegated and implementing powers to be conferred on the Commission

[COM(2011)0918 - C7-0005/2012 - 2011/0453(COD)]

Committee on International Trade

Rule 138

39	***	-	EC-Australia agreement on mutual recognition in relation to conformity assessment, certificates and markings
			Recommendation: Vital Moreira (A7-0211/2012)
			Recommendation on the draft Council decision on the conclusion of the Agreement between the European Union and Australia amending the Agreement on mutual recognition in relation to conformity assessment, certificates and markings between the European Community and Australia [12124/2010 - C7-0057/2012 - 2010/0146(NLE)]
			Committee on International Trade
			Rule 138
			Rule 156
45	***	-	EC-New Zealand agreement on mutual recognition in relation to conformity assessment
			Recommendation: Vital Moreira (A7-0210/2012)
			Recommendation on the draft Council decision on the conclusion of the Agreement between the European Union and New Zealand amending the Agreement on mutual recognition in relation to conformity assessment between the European Community and New Zealand
			[12126/2010 - C7-0058/2012 - 2010/0139(NLE)]
			Committee on International Trade
			Rule 138
26		_	Measures in relation to countries allowing non-sustainable fishing for the purpose of the conservation
20	J		of fish stocks
			Report: Pat the Cope Gallagher (A7-0146/2012)
			[COM(2011)0888 - C7-0508/2011 - 2011/0434(COD)]
			Committee on Fisheries
27			Common organisation of the markets in fishery and aquaculture products
21		-	Report: Struan Stevenson (A7-0217/2012)
			[COM(2011)0416 - C7-0197/2011 - 2011/0194(COD)]
			Committee on Fisheries
			Committee on Fisheries
38	Ð	-	Annual report from the Council to the European Parliament on the Common Foreign and Security Policy
			Report: Elmar Brok (A7-0252/2012)
			[2012/2050(INI)]
			Committee on Foreign Affairs
28	٩	_	Conservation and sustainable exploitation of fisheries resources
20	0		Report: Carl Haglund (A7-0225/2012)
			[COM(2011)0418 - 2011/2291(INI)]
			Committee on Fisheries
29	Ð	-	Reform of the Common Fisheries Policy
			Report: Nikolaos Salavrakos (A7-0253/2012)
			[COM(2011)0417 - 2011/2290(INI)]
			Committee on Fisheries

493.542/03

• Political situation in Romania *Council and Commission statements* [2012/2716(RSP)]

78 <sup>(1)</sup>

 Proposals for a European banking union (EBU) Oral question
 Sharon Bowles (O-000151/2012 - B7-0360/2012) Committee on Economic and Monetary Affairs

Committee on Economic and Monetary Affairs Commission Proposals for a European banking union (EBU) [2012/2729(RSP)]

48 <sup>(3)</sup> ★★★1 • Exclusion of certain countries from trade preferences

### Report: David Martin (A7-0207/2012)

Report on the proposal for a regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council amending Annex I to Council Regulation (EC) No 1528/2007 as regards the exclusion of a number of countries from the list of regions or states which have concluded negotiations [COM(2011)0598 - C7-0305/2011 - 2011/0260(COD)]

Committee on International Trade

### 12 (\*\*\*\*1 • Intergovernmental agreements between Member States and third countries in the field of energy

### Report: Krišjānis Kariņš (A7-0264/2012)

Report on the proposal for a decision of the European Parliament and of the Council setting up an information exchange mechanism with regard to intergovernmental agreements between Member States and third countries in the field of energy

[COM(2011)0540 - C7-0235/2011 - 2011/0238(COD)]

Committee on Industry, Research and Energy

### 41 ③★★★I • Agricultural product quality schemes Report: Iratxe García Pérez (A7-0266/2011)

Report on the proposal for a regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on agricultural product quality schemes

[COM(2010)0733 - C7-0423/2010 - 2010/0353(COD)]

Committee on Agriculture and Rural Development

### 21:00 - 23:00

### Joint debate - Social entrepreneurship and venture capital funds

### 59 (\*\*\*\*1 • European Social Entrepreneurship Funds

### Report: Sophie Auconie (A7-0194/2012)

Report on the proposal for a regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on European Social Entrepreneurship Funds [COM(2011)0862 - C7-0489/2011 - 2011/0418(COD)] Committee on Economic and Monetary Affairs 11

### <sup>58</sup> <sup>(S)</sup> ★★★<sup>I</sup> • European Venture Capital Funds *Report: Philippe Lamberts (A7-0193/2012)*

Report on the proposal for a regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council on European Venture Capital Funds

[COM(2011)0860 - C7-0490/2011 - 2011/0417(COD)]

Committee on Economic and Monetary Affairs

### End of joint debate

### Joint debate - Bilateral safeguard clauses and stabilisation mechanisms for bananas

### 49 S ★★★I • Implementation of the bilateral safeguard clause and the stabilisation mechanism for bananas of the Trade Agreement between the EU and Colombia and Peru

### Report: Bernd Lange (A7-0249/2012)

Report on the proposal for a regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council implementing the bilateral safeguard clause and the stabilisation mechanism for bananas of the Trade Agreement between the European Union and Colombia and Peru

[COM(2011)0600 - C7-0307/2011 - 2011/0262(COD)] Committee on International Trade

# <sup>50</sup> <sup>③</sup>★★★I • Implementation of the bilateral safeguard clause and the stabilisation mechanism for bananas of the Association Agreement between the EU and Central America

### Report: Jörg Leichtfried (A7-0237/2012)

Report on the proposal for a regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council implementing the bilateral safeguard clause and the stabilisation mechanism for bananas of the Agreement establishing an Association between the European Union and its Member States on the one hand, and Central America on the other

[COM(2011)0599 - C7-0306/2011 - 2011/0263(COD)]

Committee on International Trade

### End of joint debate

### Thursday 13 September 2012

09:00 - 11:50	Debates
12:00 - 14:00	VOTES followed by explanations of votes
15:00 - 16:00	Debates
16:00 - 17:00	Votes (at the end of the preceding debates)

### 09:00 - 11:50

42

## • Forwarding to and handling by the European Parliament of classified information held by the Council on matters other than those in the area of the Common Foreign and Security Policy

### Report: Gerald Häfner (A7-0245/2012)

Report on the conclusion of an interinstitutional agreement between the European Parliament and the Council concerning the forwarding to and handling by the European Parliament of classified information held by the Council on matters other than those in the area of the common foreign and security policy

[2012/2069(ACI)]

Committee on Constitutional Affairs

### 23 (\*\*\*\*1 • Permitted uses of orphan works

### Report: Lidia Joanna Geringer de Oedenberg (A7-0055/2012)

Report on the proposal for a directive of the European Parliament and of the Council on certain permitted uses of orphan works [COM(2011)0289 - C7-0138/2011 - 2011/0136(COD)] Committee on Legal Affairs

## 18th report on better legislation - Application of the principles of subsidiarity and proportionality (2010)

### Report: Sajjad Karim (A7-0251/2012)

Report on the 18th report on Better legislation - Application of the principles of subsidiarity and proportionality (2010) [COM(2011)0344 - 2011/2276(INI)] Committee on Legal Affairs

### 12:00 - 14:00 VOTES followed by explanations of votes

### 67 ★★★ - Renewal of the Agreement for scientific and technological cooperation between the European Community and the Federative Republic of Brazil

Recommendation: Amalia Sartori (A7-0268/2012)

Recommendation on the draft Council Decision concerning the renewal of the Agreement for scientific and technological cooperation between the European Community and the Federative Republic of Brazil [10475/2012 - C7-0181/2012 - 2012/0059(NLE)]

Committee on Industry, Research and Energy *Rule 46(1)* 

1	4

68	***	- EU-Algeria agreement on scientific and technological cooperation
		Recommendation: Amalia Sartori (A7-0267/2012)
		Recommendation on the draft Council decision on the conclusion of the Agreement between the European Union and the People's Democratic Republic of Algeria on scientific and technological cooperation
		[08283/2012 - C7-0122/2012 - 2011/0175(NLE)]
		Committee on Industry, Research and Energy
		Rule 46(1)
42		- Forwarding to and handling by the European Parliament of classified information held by the Council on matters other than those in the area of the Common Foreign and Security Policy
		Report: Gerald Häfner (A7-0245/2012)
		[2012/2069(ACI)]
		Committee on Constitutional Affairs
		Rule 138
56		- 18th report on better legislation - Application of the principles of subsidiarity and proportionality (2010)
		Report: Sajjad Karim (A7-0251/2012)
		[COM(2011)0344 - 2011/2276(INI)]
		Committee on Legal Affairs
		Rule 138
73		- EU Cohesion Policy Strategy for the Atlantic Area
		Report: Alain Cadec (A7-0222/2012)
		Report on the EU Cohesion Policy Strategy for the Atlantic Area
		[2011/2310(INI)]
		Committee on Regional Development
		Rule 138
48	® ★★★I	- Exclusion of certain countries from trade preferences
		Report: David Martin (A7-0207/2012)
		[COM(2011)0598 - C7-0305/2011 - 2011/0260(COD)]
		Committee on International Trade
12		- Intergovernmental agreements between Member States and third countries in the field of energy
		Report: Krišjānis Kariņš (A7-0264/2012)
		[COM(2011)0540 - C7-0235/2011 - 2011/0238(COD)]
		Committee on Industry, Research and Energy
41	® ★★★I	- Agricultural product quality schemes
		Report: Iratxe García Pérez (A7-0266/2011)
		[COM(2010)0733 - C7-0423/2010 - 2010/0353(COD)]
		Committee on Agriculture and Rural Development
59		- European Social Entrepreneurship Funds
		Report: Sophie Auconie (A7-0194/2012)
		[COM(2011)0862 - C7-0489/2011 - 2011/0418(COD)]
		Committee on Economic and Monetary Affairs

1	5

58	® ★★★I	- European Venture Capital Funds
		Report: Philippe Lamberts (A7-0193/2012)
		[COM(2011)0860 - C7-0490/2011 - 2011/0417(COD)]
		Committee on Economic and Monetary Affairs
49	®★★★I	- Implementation of the bilateral safeguard clause and the stabilisation mechanism for bananas of the Trade Agreement between the EU and Colombia and Peru
		Report: Bernd Lange (A7-0249/2012)
		[COM(2011)0600 - C7-0307/2011 - 2011/0262(COD)]
		Committee on International Trade
50	® ★★★I	- Implementation of the bilateral safeguard clause and the stabilisation mechanism for bananas of the Association Agreement between the EU and Central America
		Report: Jörg Leichtfried (A7-0237/2012)
		[COM(2011)0599 - C7-0306/2011 - 2011/0263(COD)]
		Committee on International Trade
23	⊕ ★★★I	- Permitted uses of orphan works
		Report: Lidia Joanna Geringer de Oedenberg (A7-0055/2012)
		[COM(2011)0289 - C7-0138/2011 - 2011/0136(COD)]
		Committee on Legal Affairs
64	<b>★</b> ★★I	- Emergency autonomous trade preferences for Pakistan
		Report: Vital Moreira (A7-0069/2011)
		Report on the proposal for a regulation of the European Parliament and of the Council introducing emergency autonomous trade preferences for Pakistan [COM(2010)0552 - C7-0322/2010 - 2010/0289(COD)]
		Committee on International Trade
		Debate: 09/05/2011
		Final vote
		r indi voie
86	Ð	- Situation in Syria
		Motions for resolutions
		RC B7-0425/2012, B7-0425/2012, B7-0433/2012, B7-0435/2012, B7-0438/2012, B7-0439/2012, B7-0440/2012
		[2012/2788(RSP)]
87	Ð	- Political use of justice in Russia
		Motions for resolutions
		RC B7-0427/2012, B7-0427/2012, B7-0430/2012, B7-0431/2012, B7-0434/2012, B7-0436/2012, B7-0437/2012
		[2012/2789(RSP)]
78	Ð	- Proposals for a European banking union (EBU)
70	~	Motions for resolutions
		B7-0457/2012
		[2012/2729(RSP)]
		[2012/2/27(KOF)]

### 15:00 - 16:00

16

Debates on cases of breaches of human rights, democracy and the rule of law - One hour maximum (Rule 122)

84 🕙	<ul> <li>South Africa: massacre of striking miners</li> </ul>
	RC B7-0443/2012, B7-0443/2012, B7-0445/2012, B7-0446/2012, B7-0447/2012, B7-0448/2012, B7-0450/2012
	[2012/2783(RSP)]
83 ®	<ul> <li>Persecution of Rohingya Muslims in Burma</li> </ul>
	RC B7-0426/2012, B7-0426/2012, B7-0449/2012, B7-0452/2012, B7-0453/2012, B7-0454/2012, B7-0455/2012
	[2012/2784(RSP)]
85 O	• Azerbaijan: the case of Ramil Safarov
	RC B7-0428/2012, B7-0428/2012, B7-0429/2012, B7-0432/2012, B7-0441/2012, B7-0442/2012, B7-0444/2012
	[2012/2785(RSP)]
16:00 - 17:00	Votes (at the end of the preceding debates)

- 55
- Motions for resolutions concerning debates on cases of breaches of human rights, democracy and the rule of law (Rule 122)

Speaking time (Rule 149) Deadlines

493.542/0J

### Speaking time (Rule 149)

### Monday 10 September 2012

17:00 - 23:00

Commission (including replies)	:40'
Rapporteurs (4 x 6')	:24'
Rapporteurs for opinion (4 x 1')	:4'
Rapporteurs (Rule 48(2)) (4 x 4')	:16'
Members	:105'
PPE : 34', S&D : 24' 30, ALDE : 12', Verts/ALE : 9', ECR : 8', EFD : 6', GUE/NGL : 6	', NI : <b>5' 30</b>
"Catch the eye" (8 x 5')	:40'

### **Tuesday 11 September 2012**

08:30 - 10:20

Commission (including replies)	:10'	
Rapporteurs (2 x 6')	:12'	
<b>Rapporteurs for opinion</b> (3 x 1')	:3'	
Members	:45' 30	
PPE : 12' 30, S&D : 9' 30, ALDE : 5' 30, Verts/ALE : 4', ECR : 4', EFD : 3' 30, GUE/	NGL : <b>3' 30</b> , NI : <b>3'</b>	
"Catch the eye" (2 x 5')	:10'	
15:00 - 20:00		
Council (including replies)	:20'	
Vice-President of the Commission/High Representative (including replies)	:30'	
Commission (including replies)	:15'	
Rapporteurs "Budget" (2 x 3')	:6'	
Chair of the Committee on Budgets	:3'	
Rapporteurs (5 x 6')	:30'	
<b>Rapporteurs for opinion</b> (5 x 1')	:5'	
Members PPE : 28' 30, S&D : 20' 30, ALDE : 10' 30, Verts/ALE : 7' 30, ECR : 7', EFD : 5' 30, G	<b>:90'</b> GUE/NGL : <b>5' 30</b> , NI : <b>5'</b>	
"Catch the eye" (4 x 5')	:20'	

### 21:00 - 23:00

Commission (including replies)	:10'	
Rapporteurs (2 x 6')	:12'	
Rapporteur for opinion	:1'	
Authors (political groups) (4 x 2')	:8'	
Members	:46'	
PPE : 12' 30, S&D : 9' 30, ALDE : 5' 30, Verts/ALE : 4' 30, ECR : 4', EFD : 3' 30, GUE/NGL : 3' 30, NI : 3'		
"Catch the eye" (2 x 5')	:10'	

### Wednesday 12 September 2012

09:00 - 12:20

Council	:5'	
President of the Commission (including replies)	:40'	
Group chairs: PPE: 12', S&D: 12', ALDE: 10', Verts/ALE: 8', ECR: 8', EFD: 5', GUE/NGL: 5', NI: 5' (including replies)		
"Catch the eye" : time remaining		
15:00 - 20:00		
Council (including replies)	:10'	
Commission (including replies)	:30'	
Rapporteurs (3 x 6')	:18'	
<b>Rapporteurs for opinion (3 x 1')</b>	:3'	
Author (committee)	:5'	
Members PPE : 45', S&D : 32', ALDE : 15' 30, Verts/ALE : 11' 30, ECR : 10', EFD : 7' 30, GUE/	:135' 30 'NGL : 7' 30, NI : 6' 30	
"Catch the eye" (5 x 5')	:25'	
21:00 - 23:00		
Commission (including replies)	:20'	
Rapporteurs (4 x 6')	:24'	
<b>Rapporteurs for opinion (3 x 1')</b>	:3'	
Members	:29' 30	
PPE : 7', S&D : 5' 30, ALDE : 3' 30, Verts/ALE : 3', ECR : 3', EFD : 2' 30, GUE/NGL : 2' 30, NI : 2' 30		
"Catch the eye" (2 x 5')	:10'	

### Thursday 13 September 2012

### 09:00 - 11:50

Commission (including replies)	:15'
Rapporteurs (3 x 6')	:18'
Rapporteurs for opinion (3 x 1')	:3'
Members	:74' 30
PPE : 23', S&D : 17', ALDE : 8' 30, Verts/ALE : 6' 30, ECR : 6', EFD : 4' 30, C	GUE/NGL : 4' 30, NI : 4' 30
"Catch the eye" (3 x 5')	:15'

### 15:00 - 16:00

Commission (including replies)	:15'
Author of each motion for a resolution	:1'
Members	:29' 30
PPE : 7', S&D : 5' 30, ALDE : 3' 30, Verts/ALE : 3', ECR : 3', EFD : 2' 30, GUE/NGL	2 : 2' 30, NI : 2' 30
"Catch the eye" (3 x 2')	:6'

### Monday 10 September 2012

2	•	European standardisation - Report: Lara Comi (A7-0069/2012)	
	-	Amendments	Wednesday 5 September, 12:00
5	•	Electronic identification of bovine animals - Report: Sophie Auconie (A7-0199	9/2012)
	-	Amendments	Wednesday 5 September, 12:00
7	•	Voluntary and unpaid donation of tissues and cells - Report: Marina Yannaka	oudakis (A7-0223/2012)
	-	Amendments by the rapporteur, 76 MEPs at least; Alternative motions for resolutions	Wednesday 5 September, 12:00
10	•	Role of women in the green economy - Report: Mikael Gustafsson (A7-0235/2	012)
	-	Amendments by the rapporteur, 76 MEPs at least; Alternative motions for resolutions	Wednesday 5 September, 12:00
11	•	Women's working conditions in the service sector - Report: Iratxe García Pérez (A7-0246/2012)	
	-	Amendments by the rapporteur, 76 MEPs at least; Alternative motions for resolutions	Wednesday 5 September, 12:00
3	•	• Pharmacovigilance (amendment of Directive 2001/83/EC) - Report: Linda McAvan (A7-0165/2012)	
	-	Amendments	Wednesday 5 September, 12:00
4	•	Pharmacovigilance (amendment of Regulation (EC) No 726/2004) - Report: L	inda McAvan (A7-0164/2012)
	-	Amendments	Wednesday 5 September, 12:00
Tue	esday	11 September 2012	
18	•	Sulphur content of marine fuels - Report: Satu Hassi (A7-0038/2012)	
	-	Amendments	Wednesday 5 September, 12:00
16	•	Single payment scheme and support to vine-growers - Report: Herbert Dorfm	oann (A7-0203/2012)
	-	Amendments	Wednesday 5 September, 12:00
24	•	Administrative cooperation through the internal market information system ( <i>A7-0068/2012</i> )	- Report: Adam Bielan
	-	Amendments	Wednesday 5 September, 12:00
25	•	Common system of taxation applicable to interest and royalty payments - <i>Re</i> ( <i>A</i> 7-0227/2012)	port: Ildikó Gáll-Pelcz
	-	Amendments	Wednesday 5 September, 12:00

40	•	Preparation of the Commission work programme 2013 - Motions for reso	olutions
	-	Motions for resolutions	Wednesday 27 June, 12:00
	-	Amendments and joint motions for resolutions	Thursday 6 September, 15:00
	-	Amendments to joint motions for resolutions	Thursday 6 September, 16:00
	-	Requests for "separate", "split" and "roll-call" votes	Monday 10 September, 19:00
8	•	Education, training and Europe 2020 - Report: Mary Honeyball (A7-024)	7/2012)
	-	Amendments by the rapporteur, 76 MEPs at least; Alternative motions for resolutions	Wednesday 5 September, 12:00
9	•	Online distribution of audiovisual works in the EU - Report: Jean-Marie	Cavada (A7-0262/2012)
	-	Amendments by the rapporteur, 76 MEPs at least; Alternative motions for resolutions	Wednesday 5 September, 12:00
38	• Annual report from the Council to the European Parliament on the Common Foreign and Security Policy <i>Report: Elmar Brok (A7-0252/2012)</i>		mon Foreign and Security Policy -
	-	Amendments	Wednesday 5 September, 12:00
86	•	Situation in Syria - Statement by the Vice-President of the Commission/Hig Foreign Affairs and Security Policy	gh Representative of the Union for
	-	Motions for resolutions	Monday 10 September, 19:00
	-	Amendments and joint motions for resolutions	Wednesday 12 September, 13:00
	-	Amendments to joint motions for resolutions	Wednesday 12 September, 14:00
	-	Requests for "separate", "split" and "roll-call" votes	Wednesday 12 September, 17:00
87	• Political use of justice in Russia - Statement by the Vice-President of the Commission/High Representative of the Union for Foreign Affairs and Security Policy		
	-	Motions for resolutions	Monday 10 September, 19:00
	-	Amendments and joint motions for resolutions	Wednesday 12 September, 13:00
	-	Amendments to joint motions for resolutions	Wednesday 12 September, 14:00
	-	Requests for "separate", "split" and "roll-call" votes	Wednesday 12 September, 17:00
26	•	Measures in relation to countries allowing non-sustainable fishing for the purpose of the conservation of fish stocks - <i>Report: Pat the Cope Gallagher (A7-0146/2012)</i>	
	-	Amendments	Wednesday 5 September, 12:00
27	•	Common organisation of the markets in fishery and aquaculture product ( <i>A7-0217/2012</i> )	ts - Report: Struan Stevenson
	-	Amendments	Wednesday 5 September, 12:00
28	•	Conservation and sustainable exploitation of fisheries resources - Report	: Carl Haglund (A7-0225/2012)
	-	Amendments by the rapporteur, 76 MEPs at least; Alternative motions for resolutions	Wednesday 5 September, 12:00
29	•	Reform of the Common Fisheries Policy - <i>Report: Nikolaos Salavrakos (</i> A	47-0253/2012)
-	-	Amendments by the rapporteur, 76 MEPs at least; Alternative motions for resolutions	Wednesday 5 September, 12:00

22

Proposals for a European banking union (EBU) - Oral question (O-000151/2012 - B7-0360/2012)

### 23

83

85

.

\_

•

#### 84 South Africa: massacre of striking miners Motions for resolutions (Rule 122) Monday 10 September, 20:00 Amendments and joint motions for resolutions (Rule 122) Wednesday 12 September, 13:00

Amendments to joint motions for resolutions (Rule 122)

Amendments and joint motions for resolutions (Rule 122)

Amendments to joint motions for resolutions (Rule 122)

Amendments and joint motions for resolutions (Rule 122)

Amendments to joint motions for resolutions (Rule 122)

Persecution of Rohingya Muslims in Burma

Motions for resolutions (Rule 122)

Azerbaijan: the case of Ramil Safarov

Motions for resolutions (Rule 122)

Motions for resolutions Amendments

Wednesday 12 September 2012

- 48 Exclusion of certain countries from trade preferences - Report: David Martin (A7-0207/2012) Amendments Wednesday 5 September, 12:00
- 12 Intergovernmental agreements between Member States and third countries in the field of energy - Report: Krišjānis Kariņš (A7-0264/2012)
  - Amendments
- 41 Agricultural product quality schemes - Report: Iratxe García Pérez (A7-0266/2011)
- Amendments
- 59 European Social Entrepreneurship Funds - Report: Sophie Auconie (A7-0194/2012) •
  - Amendments
- 58 European Venture Capital Funds - Report: Philippe Lamberts (A7-0193/2012) •
  - Amendments
- 49 Implementation of the bilateral safeguard clause and the stabilisation mechanism for bananas of the Trade Agreement between the EU and Colombia and Peru - Report: Bernd Lange (A7-0249/2012) Wednesday 5 September, 12:00 Amendments
- 50 Implementation of the bilateral safeguard clause and the stabilisation mechanism for bananas of the Association Agreement between the EU and Central America - Report: Jörg Leichtfried (A7-0237/2012) Amendments Wednesday 5 September, 12:00

Permitted uses of orphan works - Report: Lidia Joanna Geringer de Oedenberg (A7-0055/2012)

Thursday 13 September 2012

Amendments

Monday 10 September, 20:00

•

23

78

23

Wednesday 5 September, 12:00

Tuesday 11 September, 10:00

Tuesday 11 September, 12:00

Wednesday 5 September, 12:00

Monday 10 September, 19:00

Monday 10 September, 19:00

Wednesday 5 September, 12:00

Wednesday 12 September, 14:00

Monday 10 September, 20:00

Wednesday 12 September, 13:00

Wednesday 12 September, 14:00

### Separate votes - Split votes - Roll-call votes

Texts put to the vote on Tuesday
 Texts put to the vote on Wednesday
 Texts put to the vote on Wednesday
 Texts put to the vote on Thursday
 Texts put to the vote on Thursday
 Motions for resolutions concerning debates on cases of breaches of human rights, democracy and the rule of law (Rule 122)